

Jessica Olson

Experienced LPN

Sioux City, IA 51105

jnj0120187_v7g@indeedemail.com

+1 712 202 4366

I have worked in the medical field for almost 20 years. First as a CNA then for the last 12 as an LPN. I am currently working on my RN. I intend to obtain my Master's Degree. I have worked with all different ages but mostly with the elderly. I am a fast learner and work at my best in fast-paced environments.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Director of Admissions and Marketing

Touchstone Healthcare Community - Sioux City, IA

June 2021 to Present

LPN Charge Nurse

Care Initiatives - Sioux City, IA

April 2021 to Present

LPN Charge Nurse

Tribal EM, PLLC - Macy, NE

November 2020 to April 2021

I work with all of the resident's and supervise CNAs, CMAs and RAS. I administer medications, communicate with families, doctors, medical offices, pharmacies and hospitals.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

FUSION Medical Staffing - Omaha, NE

February 2020 to November 2020

I am a traveling nurse. I work at different Skilled Nursing facilities to assist with staffing needs.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Alliance Medical Staffing Inc. - Omaha, NE

August 2020 to October 2020

I am a traveling nurse. I work at different Skilled Nursing facilities to assist with staffing needs.

LPN

Source Medical Staffing - Omaha, NE

October 2019 to February 2020

Travel Nursing

LPN

Hope Medical Staffing - Sioux City, IA

July 2019 to October 2019

Filled needed LPN positions in the area.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Hospice of Siouxland - Sioux City, IA
October 2018 to July 2019

- Provided bedside care
- Collected and interpreted patient data
- Monitored vital signs
- Performed IV infusions
- Patient education
- Assisted physicians
- Answered patient calls for care and feeding
- Responsible for contacting physicians for new orders
- Performed administrative duties
- Maintained standards of professional nursing
- Modified patient treatment plans as indicated by patient responses and conditions
- Prepared multiple rooms for procedures

LPN Charge Nurse

Pioneer valley living and rehab - Sioux City, IA
April 2018 to October 2018

LPN Charge Nurse

Sunrise Retirement Community - Sioux City, IA
October 2017 to 2018

LPN Charge Nurse

EMBASSY HEALTHCARE - Sergeant Bluff, IA
June 2016 to July 2017

Floor nurse.

LPN Clinic Nurse

RENAL ASSOCIATES - Dakota Dunes, SD
November 2015 to February 2017

Clinic nurse worked specifically with the doctors and patients. Took phone calls, filled prescriptions, processed orders, worked outreach clinics. Obtained prior authorizations for procedures and medications.

Bartender/Server

Hummers roadhouse - Westfield, IA
July 2015 to November 2015

Medical tech

Unity Point - Sioux City, IA
August 2014 to October 2015

LPN Private Duty Nurse

Recover Health - Sioux City, IA
July 2012 to October 2014

LPN Charge Nurse

Touchstone Living Center - Sioux City, IA
June 2010 to May 2012

Education

LPN in Practical nursing

Northwest Technical Institute - Springdale, AR
January 2007 to June 2008

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: May 2021

State: IA

Skills

- Microsoft office (10+ years)
- Point click care (6 years)
- Epic (2 years)
- All scripts (2 years)
- LPN (10+ years)
- Home Health (2 years)
- Pediatrics (10+ years)
- Staff Nurse (10+ years)
- Suncoast (2 years)
- Hospice Care (3 years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- EMR Systems (6 years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- ICD-10 (10+ years)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Supervising Experience (10+ years)
- Hospital Experience (4 years)
- Insurance Verification
- Medical Records
- Nurse Management
- Laboratory Experience
- Anatomy Knowledge

- Venipuncture
- Phlebotomy
- Documentation review

Military Service

Branch: Army

Service Country: United States

Rank: PFC

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

May 2021 to May 2024

CPR/BLS

March 2021 to March 2023

Assessments

Nursing Aide Skills — Proficient

July 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to provide nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Nursing Skills: Patient Focus & Orientation — Highly Proficient

July 2019

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Expert

July 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Electronic Medical Records Knowledge — Expert

July 2019

Knowledge of EMR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EMR use.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Medical Terminology — Highly Proficient

July 2019

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Nursing assistant skills — Proficient

June 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to provide nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Work style: Conscientiousness — Highly Proficient

October 2020

Tendency to be well-organized, rule-abiding, and hard-working

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

References

Kristen Honrath, RN 605-553-2860

Janice Hahn, LPN 785-370-5073

Lori Jensen, RN DON 712-420-0287